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April 2, 2019

TO: Honorable Dan Flynn, Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans' Affairs
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB607 by Watson (Relating to the operations and functions of the Veterans' Land Board

and the sunset review date for and programs administered by the board.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Natural Resources Code regarding the Veterans' Land Board (VLB). The
bill would extend the Sunset Act review date for the VLB from 2019 to 2031. As a
constitutionally-created board, the VLB is subject to review but not abolishment under the Sunset
Act. The bill would require the VLB to develop and implement policies that clearly separate its
policy-making responsibilities from its management responsibilities. The bill would require the
Commissioner of the General Land Office to create a training manual for VLB members. 

Based on the analysis of the General Land Office, the Sunset Advisory Commission, and the
Comptroller of Public Accounts, the provisions of the bill could be implemented with existing
resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 116 Sunset Advisory Commission, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts,
305 General Land Office and Veterans' Land Board

LBB Staff: WP, SLE, MW, PBO
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